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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Desmond Toh <desmondtoh@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 January, 2019 9:57 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Jerome Tan; Sum Wai Teck; Winson Chow; Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE:  LOD Submission of TPDS - Accident Involving SLZ4341K and SHD285D on 

08.09.2018 LKK REF CC4/AXA18016639/R1hb3

Attachments: 1091_001.pdf

Dear Vic, 

 

Above is the attach signed DV. 

 

Best Regards 

Desmond Toh 

Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd  

Website : www.honda.com.sg 

 
 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 11 January, 2019 5:57 PM 

To: Desmond Toh <desmondtoh@honda.com.sg> 

Cc: Jerome Tan <jerometan@honda.com.sg>; Sum Wai Teck <wtsum@honda.com.sg>; Winson Chow 

<winsonchow@honda.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; 

Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: LOD Submission of TPDS - Accident Involving SLZ4341K and SHD285D on 08.09.2018 LKK REF 

CC4/AXA18016639/R1hb3 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Desmond, 

 

We refer further to your below email. 

 

Purely for an amicable settlement on a without prejudice basis and without admission of liability to our Insured’s 

part, we have our principal’s mandate and we confirm acceptance of your offer of $2,233.72 (all in) to settle your 

client’s claim. 

 

Kindly let the owner sign the attached DV and forward a copy to us for payment processing.  

 

The above amount is to be made payable to KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD. 

 

Thank you. 

 

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and 

should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement 

should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present 

matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer 

in any other related matters.  
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Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save Save Save Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November, 2018 4:30 PM 

To: Desmond Toh 

Cc: Jerome Tan; Sum Wai Teck; Winson Chow; Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto) 

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

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

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

 

 

From: Desmond Toh [mailto:desmondtoh@honda.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 19 November, 2018 6:05 PM 

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

 

Till now still got no response. 

 

Best Regards 

Desmond Toh 

Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd  

Website : www.honda.com.sg 

 
 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October, 2018 5:34 PM 

To: Desmond Toh <desmondtoh@honda.com.sg> 

Cc: Jerome Tan <jerometan@honda.com.sg>; Sum Wai Teck <wtsum@honda.com.sg>; Winson Chow 

<winsonchow@honda.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao 

Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: LOD Submission of TPDS - Accident Involving SLZ4341K and SHD285D on 08.09.2018 LKK REF 

CC4/AXA18016639/R1hb3 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Desmond, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

 

We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course. 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October, 2018 3:37 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Jerome Tan; Sum Wai Teck; Winson Chow; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) 

Subject: FW: LOD Submission of TPDS - Accident Involving SLZ4341K and SHD285D on 08.09.2018 

 

Your Ref: SHD285DYour Ref: SHD285DYour Ref: SHD285DYour Ref: SHD285D    

 

Our Ref: SLZ4341K 

 

M/s: AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd 

C/o: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd   

 8 Shenton Way    

 #27-01 AXA Tower   

 Singapore 068811   

Attn: Vic / Case Handler 

                                                                                            

                                                                                                                                                                       

                                                                                                                                                                                                 

Dear Vic, 

 

Above is the attached document for third party direct settlement claim. 

 

Kindly provide us your finalized settlement & payment as your soonest. 

 

We’ll appreciate if you could reply to us once receive this mail. 

 

 

 

Best Regards 

Desmond Toh 

Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd  

Website : www.honda.com.sg 
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Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the 

individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and 

exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended 

recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 

communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately 

notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you. 

 

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

Right-click 
here to  
download 
pictures.  To  
help protect 
your privacy, 
Outlo ok 
prevented 

auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

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


